# Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

**Tucson, AZ 85718** 

**League Office Phone:** (520) 690 – 0079 **Web Site:** www.twslsoccer.org

### **League Minutes for April 14th, 2014**

Meeting began 7:01

**Corrections to the minutes:** Minutes accepted as presented.

<u>Teams in attendance</u>: Caliente, Chubasco, Fuego, Furinkazan, G3, Just 4 Kicks, Nemesis, NICUnets, Synergy, Thirty Something, TWAN, Venom, Arsenal, Burnouts, Choquele, Clockwork, Cruz Azul, Devil Dawgs, Dynamo, Force 11, Gang Green, Impact, Lobos, Misfits, Monsoon, PC United, Pref Flow, Revolution, SDFC, That Team, Tigres, Traigalo, Vertigo and Yamas!.

<u>Teams not in attendance:</u> Diamondbacks, Doctor Mora, Gila Monsters, Mojoe, Pele, Pumas, Ragtags, Shakti, Shizzle, S.W.A.T., La Tortura, Vailocity, Vixen, Absynthe, Ajax, Alliance FC, Alzano FC, Ballistics, BC United, Black & Blue, BNI, Bulldogs, Cobras, Crush, Deviants, DJs, Drive Time, FC Rejects, Fire, Jalapeno Business, Javelinas, Leon FC, Little Mijos, Mavericks, Nuclear Fusion, Palerteros, ProPain, Pub Crawlers, Schina Star, Shillelagh Shinkickers, Shockers, Slum Lords, TA Galaxy, Velocity and VWP.

Teams who have missed two meetings in a row are close to being fined if they miss one more meeting: Pele, Vixen, Ballistics, Black & Blue, DJs, Fire, Mavericks, Palerteros, Shillelagh and Shinkickers.

Teams who will be fined for missing three meetings: Shizzle, S.W.A.T. and Shockers.

#### **President:**

- Playdowns are scheduled, April 26<sup>th</sup> and 27<sup>th</sup> for Women's at Ochoa and May 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> for Coed at Golflinks.
- The playdown participants will be issued wrist bands to keep on during the entire tournament. Tell your players we will not issue another wrist band.
- Player check-in will require turning in your player passes and presenting a photo identification.
- Women who are playing in both the Women's and Coed's tournaments will hand in their player card during the Women's check-in and TWSL will have the cards on file.

#### **Board Members**

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333

## Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

### Tucson, AZ 85718

**League Office Phone:** (520) 690 – 0079

Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

- Summer session will likely begin May 28<sup>th</sup> for Women's and May 30<sup>th</sup> for Coed.
- If you or your team is not playing in playdowns the player pass can be turned in to the
  office.

#### **Vice-President (presented by Doreen):**

- If your team reaches the 75 point maximum during playdowns your team will have to forfeit.
- Teams with the most points: FC Rejects 65 points; Ballistics BNI, and Monsoon 50 points; Absynthe, Propain and Mavericks.

•

#### **Secretary:**

- If you want to add an alternate team representative you need to make sure they have an email address in their profile.
- If you receive an important email notification of field or game changes, be sure to
   CONFIRM that you received the notice and <u>include your team name</u>. If you receive a
   phone message, call back and confirm you received our message. Please confirm as soon
   as possible, you do not have to contact all your players prior to confirming.
- Rain Policy: Tell your players to show up for all games unless you hear from us by phone and/or email that fields are closed. If there is lightning, you will likely be instructed to seek safety and wait it out for 20-30 minutes to see if it passes.
- When emailing any of the board members, please put a brief description in the subject line, so it is easier to keep track of inquiries.
- To not lose your bond you need to call down 5 days prior to your game. Please speak with a board member, we do not always get our email messages right away.

#### **Treasurer:**

#### **Board Members**

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando888 – 4333

### Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

### Tucson, AZ 85718

**League Office Phone:** (520) 690 – 0079

Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

- Your team is not eligible for playdowns if you owe bond money. These teams owe bond: Alzano, Diamond Backs, Jalapeno Business, Javelinas, Schina Star, Shizzle, SWAT and Shockers.
- Your team is not eligible for summer registration if you owe bond money.

#### Registrar:

- When registering your players for the summer season, only roll over players that have paid.
- Please fill out each team member's profile.
- With the new system we need a separate check for each team, for example, if a player
  plays on a coed and women's team we need two separate checks. You may write out one
  check for more than one player on the same team.
- TWSL will have rosters printed out for playdowns.
- The new registration system will allow us to deposit checks in a timelier manner.
- New players will still need to provide the necessary paperwork.
- TWSL is investigating an online payment system and are trying to find what will work best with the least fees.
- Facebook is the fastest way of notifying everyone about weather.
- Make sure team representative phone numbers are updated.

#### **Announcements:**

- There is a Pima County Bond meeting April 25, 2014 at 8:00 a.m. at the Hotel Tucson City Center, 475 N. Granada, Tucson, Arizona. They will be discussing the addition of soccer fields at Rillito Park.
- The 30 Something team is hosting various fundraisers and potentially a soccer
  tournament for long time TWSL soccer player Amber to help her with medical costs. If
  you are interested in participating in any of the fund raisers or buying a raffle ticket,
  please contact Amy Moloney at 520-609-1194.

#### **Board Members**

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando888 – 4333

# Tucson Women's Soccer League 4651 N. 1st Avenue, #204

**Tucson, AZ 85718** 

**League Office Phone:** (520) 690 – 0079

Web Site: www.twslsoccer.org

If your team has multiple forfeitures your team is not considered a viable team. Signing
up a team is a commitment, so make sure you have enough players to play all the
assigned games.

#### **New Business:**

• TWSL proposed and passed the donation of \$500 to TSA.

Meeting Adjourned at 7:30

Summer Registration will be held Tuesday, May 6th from 5:30 p.m. to 8 p.m. at the TWSL Office, in lieu of the meeting.

**Board Members** 

President:Doreen Koosmann298–6670Secretary:Shelly Birch975-8173Vice President:Tania Sierra270-3325Registrar:Cynthia Saldamando 888 – 4333